
 

 

MEMO  
To: Parents 
From:  NSEE  
RE: Basketball Jamboree 
 

When: Wednesday, January 29th 
Where: Gretna Green School 
 

Dear Parents,  

The first game begins at 4:00 for both teams. Our dismissal time is 2:40 so there is 

enough time to make it to the game at Gretna Green. Students can be picked up 

as usual at Door A (back door) at 2:40.  

If you like to pick them up earlier, indicate this on your note and we will have your 

child ready at Door A.  

Please note: Students need to be accompanied by an adult for the whole 

jamboree. Coaches are not responsible for supervision between games. 

Please send your child’s teacher a note in the morning for pick up and what time 

you will be here.                                               Thank you! 
 
 

 
Team 1 
NSEE 1 vs MAA 2 4:00  Court 1 
NSEE 1 vs GG1  5:00  Court 1 
NSEE 1 vs KS1  6:00  Court 1 

 

 

Team 1: Canaan, Jackson, Max, MJ, Charlie, Rhett, Aiden, Ethan, Jared, Reagan 
 

 

  

Team 2 

NSEE 2 vs MAA 1 4:00  Court 2 

NSEE 2 vs GG2  4:30  Court 2 

NSEE 2 vs Nelson 6:30  Court 2 
 
Team 2: Thomas, Abel, Rowen, Harrison, Andrew, Robert, Euan, Mason, Jase, Charles 
 

 


